
Nationwide List of Child Abuse/Neglect Registry Links 
 

State: Agency Website: Form: Cover Letter: Completion time: 
Notary 

Needed: 
Applicant 

Signs: 
DCF 

Signs: 

Alabama 
Alabama Department of Human 

Resources 
Form 

 
N/A No Yes Yes 

Alaska 
Alaska Department of Health and 

Social Services 
Form 

 
 30 days to be 

allowed for results. 
No Yes Yes 

Arizona 
Arizona Department of Economic 

Security 
Form 

 
N/A No Yes No 

Arkansas 
Arkansas Department of Human 

Services 
Form 

 
N/A Yes Yes No 

California 
California does not do out of state 

registry checks N/A 
 

N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Colorado 
Colorado Office of Early Childhood 

Department of Human Services 
Form: Click on the 
6th bullet point & 
select Individual Child 
Abuse & Neglect 
(Trails) Request 

 
N/A No Yes Yes 

 

Connecticut 
Connecticut State Department of 

Children and Families 

 

Form 
 If after 4 weeks no 

results, contact 
BGC Unit 

 

No 
 

Yes 
 

No 

Delaware 
Delaware Child Protection Registry 

Request Web Portal 
No Form Available  

N/A No Yes No 

Florida 
Florida Department of Children and 

Families 
Form 

 
N/A N/A Yes Yes 

Georgia Georgia DFCS Form  N/A N/A Yes No 

Hawaii Department of Human Services Form  N/A No Yes No 

Idaho 
Idaho Department of Health & 

Welfare 
Form 

 
N/A Yes Yes No 

Illinois Illinois Department of Human Services Form  N/A No Yes No 

 
 

Indiana 

 
 

Indiana Department of Child Services 

 
 

Web portal link 

 Allow 10 working 
days. Allow up to 
17 working days 
during seasonal 
peaks. Firefox is 

preferred browser. 

 
 

No 

 
 

Yes 

 
 

No 

Iowa Iowa.gov Form  N/A No Yes Yes 

Kentucky 
Kentucky Cabinet for Health and 

Family Services 
Web Portal link 

 
N/A No Yes No 

https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-protective-services/central-registry-clearance
https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-protective-services/central-registry-clearance
https://dhr.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/form1598.pdf
http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/pages/default.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/pages/default.aspx
https://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Documents/FosterCare/06-9437-Clearance%20Form.pdf
https://des.az.gov/
https://des.az.gov/
https://dcs.az.gov/content/dcs-1083a
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/children-family-services/request-a-child-maltreatment-check/
https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/children-family-services/request-a-child-maltreatment-check/
https://docs.arumc.org/Safe%20Sanctuaries/Child-Maltreatment-Central-Registry-check-form.pdf
https://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/OEC_Providers?p=Providers&s=Background-Checks&lang=en
https://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/OEC_Providers?p=Providers&s=Background-Checks&lang=en
https://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/OEC_Providers?p=Providers&s=Background-Checks&lang=en
https://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/OEC_Providers?p=Providers&s=Background-Checks&lang=en
https://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/OEC_Providers?p=Providers&s=Background-Checks&lang=en
https://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/OEC_Providers?p=Providers&s=Background-Checks&lang=en
https://www.coloradoofficeofearlychildhood.com/OEC_Providers?p=Providers&s=Background-Checks&lang=en
https://portal.ct.gov/dcf
https://portal.ct.gov/dcf
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DCF/Policy/NEW-fillin-Forms/DCF3031-6192020.pdf
https://childprotectionregistry.delaware.gov/s/login/
https://childprotectionregistry.delaware.gov/s/login/
https://www.myflfamilies.com/
https://www.myflfamilies.com/
https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/background-screening/docs/Child%20Welfare%20Records%20Request%20for%20Employment.pdf
https://dfcs.georgia.gov/services/child-abuse-neglect/child-abuse-registry-cpsis
https://dfcs.georgia.gov/document/document/submit-screening-request-form/download
https://humanservices.hawaii.gov/
http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/files/2014/04/Protective-Service-Central-Registry-Consent-4-14.pdf
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/
https://chu.dhw.idaho.gov/documents/Idaho_CP_Registry_Check_Request_Form.pdf
https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=48125
https://www2.illinois.gov/dcfs/aboutus/notices/documents/cfs_689_authorization_for_background_check_for_programs_not_licensed_by_dcfs_(fillable).pdf
https://www.in.gov/dcs/2971.htm
https://magik.dcs.in.gov/Portal/Home/Login?ReturnUrl=%2fportal%2f
https://www.iowa.gov/
https://dhs.iowa.gov/sites/default/files/470-3301.pdf?011620201831
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs/dcc/Pages/nationalbackgroundcheck.aspx
https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dcbs/dcc/Pages/nationalbackgroundcheck.aspx
https://ssointernal.chfs.ky.gov/adfs/ls/?wa=wsignin1.0&wtrealm=https%3A%2F%2Fkog.chfs.ky.gov%2Fhome%2F&wctx=rm%3D0%26id%3Dpassive%26ru%3D%252Fhome%252F&wct=2021-06-23T19%3A53%3A04Z


State: Agency Website: Form: Cover Letter: Completion time: 
Notary 

Needed: 
Applicant 

Signs: 
DCF 

Signs: 

Louisiana 
Louisiana Department of Children & 

Family Services 
Web Portal Link 

 within 10 business 
days 

No Yes No 

Maine Maine.Gov Form  N/A No Yes No 

Maryland 
Maryland Department of Human 

Services 
Form 

 
N/A Yes Yes No 

Massachusetts Mass.gov Form  N/A Yes Yes No 

Michigan 
Michigan Department of Health & 

Human Services 
Form  

10 working days No Yes No 

Minnesota 
Minnesota Department of Human 

Services 
Form 

 
N/A Yes Yes No 

Mississippi 
Mississippi Department of Child 

Protection Services 
Online Portal - No 

Form 
 30 days to be 

allowed for results. 
No Yes No 

Missouri 
Missouri Department of Health and 

Senior Services 
Form  

N/A No Yes Yes 

Montana Montana.Gov Form  10 working days Yes Yes No 

 

Nebraska 
Nebraska Department of Health and 

Human Services 
Web Portal - No 

Form 

 5 business days on 
avg. 2 weeks for 

checks via US Mail. 

 

Yes 
 

Yes 
 

Yes 

 
 

Nevada 

 

Nevada Department of Health & 
Human Services Division of Child & 

Family Services 

 
 

Form 

 If no response 
after 15 business 

days, please EMail 
DCFS- 

CANS@dcfs.nv.gov. 

 
 

Yes 

 
 

Yes 

 
 

Yes 

New 
Hampshire 

New Hampshire Department of 
Health & Human Services 

Form 
 

N/A Yes Yes No 

New Jersey Department of Children and Families 
Web Portal - No 

Form 
 

N/A No Yes No 

New Mexico New Mexico Department of Health 
Form + Copy of ID 

Needed 
 

24 hours No Yes No 

New York Office of Children and Family Services 
Web Portal - No 

Form 
 

N/A No Yes No 

North Carolina NCDHHS Form  N/A No Yes Yes 

North Dakota 
North Dakota Child Protection 

Services 
Form 

  
No Yes Yes 

Ohio 
Ohio Department of Family and Job 

Services 
Web Portal Link 

 Allow at least 30 
days 

Yes Yes No 

Oklahoma Oklahoma does not do out of state 
registry checks 

No Form Available  
N/A N/A N/A N/A 

http://dcfs.la.gov/
http://dcfs.la.gov/
https://dcfscans.dcfs.la.gov/
https://apps1.web.maine.gov/cgi-bin/online/carbc/user/start
https://apps1.web.maine.gov/online/carbc/documents/AuthForm.docx
https://dhs.maryland.gov/
https://dhs.maryland.gov/
https://dhs.maryland.gov/documents/Child%20Protective%20Services/1279A%20Background%20Clearance%20Form.pdf
https://www.mass.gov/child-abuse-and-neglect
https://www.mass.gov/doc/adam-walsh-child-protective-service-cps-background-record-request-form/download
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/
https://search.michigan.gov/AppBuilder/logging_redirect/https%253A%252F%252Fwww.michigan.gov%252Fdocuments%252Fdhs%252FDHS-1929_408961_7.dot?ctx=MDHHS&entity_id=d0b75aa34868c8915084c07ae9fc62e3&entity_title=Central+Registry+Clearance+Request+-+DHS-1929&entity_type=som-mdhhs-entity&q=dhs+1929&rank=0
https://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/background-studies/faqs/ccdbg/
https://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/background-studies/faqs/ccdbg/
https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserver/Public/DHS-7125-ENG
https://www.mdcps.ms.gov/obtain-child-abuse-neglect-central-registry-information/
https://www.mdcps.ms.gov/obtain-child-abuse-neglect-central-registry-information/
https://na2.docusign.net/member/PowerFormSigning.aspx?PowerFormId=648d8b01-c287-45f5-9d43-31f10f7a915f
https://na2.docusign.net/member/PowerFormSigning.aspx?PowerFormId=648d8b01-c287-45f5-9d43-31f10f7a915f
https://healthapps.dhss.mo.gov/BSEES/Main.aspx?sk=SK1611812330
https://healthapps.dhss.mo.gov/BSEES/Main.aspx?sk=SK1611812330
https://health.mo.gov/safety/fcsr/pdf/inquiry.pdf
https://dphhs.mt.gov/cfsd/backgroundchecks
https://dphhs.mt.gov/assets/cfsd/BackgroundChecks/cfs-lic-018releaseofinformation.pdf
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Abuse-and-Neglect-Central-Registry.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Abuse-and-Neglect-Central-Registry.aspx
https://ecmp.nebraska.gov/DHHS-CR/
https://ecmp.nebraska.gov/DHHS-CR/
https://dcfs.nv.gov/
https://dcfs.nv.gov/
https://dcfs.nv.gov/
https://dcfs.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dcfsnvgov/content/Forms/1607A-EmployerRequestforCentralRegistrySearch.pdf
mailto:CANS@dcfs.nv.gov
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/cclu/out-of-state-checks.htm
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/cclu/out-of-state-checks.htm
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/oos/cclu/ycp/documents/central-registry-search-release.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/dcf/reporting/record/
https://www.njportal.com/DCF/CARI/Application/Facility
https://www.njportal.com/DCF/CARI/Application/Facility
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/dhi/cchsp/ear/
http://cyfd.org/docs/2020_NM_ABUSE_NEGLECT_CHECK_REQUEST.DOCX
http://cyfd.org/docs/2020_NM_ABUSE_NEGLECT_CHECK_REQUEST.DOCX
https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/
https://ocfs.ny.gov/programs/childcare/ccdbg/
https://ocfs.ny.gov/programs/childcare/ccdbg/
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/social-services/child-welfare-services/requests-information
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms/dss-5268-responsible-individuals-list-ril-information-request/%40%40display-file/form_file/dss-5268-ia.pdf/
https://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childfamily/cps/
https://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childfamily/cps/
https://www.nd.gov/eforms/Doc/sfn00433.pdf
https://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/
https://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fregistry.occrra.org%2Fuser%2Flogin&data=04%7C01%7CRoxanne.Rivera2%40ks.gov%7C7c721ae0999244969fc008d937e14984%7Cdcae8101c92d480cbc43c6761ccccc5a%7C0%7C0%7C637602263000025207%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YC3G4znhGxcwB0tuAgOySIpqLzfFTy0YoAQXP2AFhb4%3D&reserved=0


State: Agency Website: Form: Cover Letter: Completion time: 
Notary 

Needed: 
Applicant 

Signs: 
DCF 

Signs: 

 
 
 

Oregon 

 
 
 

Oregon Early Learning Division 

 
 

Web Portal - 
Applicant Must 

Apply 

 Normally 3-5 
business days from 

when form is 
received. July- 

October, can take 
up to 14 business 

days. 

 
 
 

No 

 
 
 

Yes 

 
 
 

No 

 
Pennsylvania 

 

Pennsylvania Department of Human 
Services 

 
Form 

 14 days from the 
date the 

application was 
received. 

 
No 

 
Yes 

 
Yes 

 

Rhode Island 
 

DCF Clearance Request 
Form Being 

Created - DCF 
Letterhead 

  

N/A 
 

No 
 

Yes 
 

No 

South Carolina 
South Carolina Department of Social 

Services 
Form 

 
N/A Yes Yes Yes 

South Dakota 
South Dakota Department of Social 

Services 
Form 

 
N/A Yes Yes No 

 

Tennessee 
Tennessee Department of Children's 

Services 

 

Form 
  

N/A 
 

Unknown 
 

Yes 
 

No 

Texas Texas Health and Human Services Form  N/A Yes Yes No 

Utah Utah Department of Human Services Form  N/A No Yes No 

Vermont 
Vermont Department for Children 

and Families 
Form 

 Completed within 
25 business days 

Yes Yes Yes 

Virginia Virginia Department of Social Services Form  N/A Yes Yes No 

Washington 
Washington State Department of 

Children, Youth & Families 
Form 

 
N/A No Yes Yes 

West Virginia 
West Virginia Department of Health & 

Human Resources 
Form 

 
N/A No Yes No 

 
Wisconsin 

Wisconsin Department of Children 
and Families 

Online Portal - No 
Form 

 10 working days of 
the date request 

was received 

 
No 

 
No 

 
Yes 

Wyoming 
Wyoming Department of Family 

Services 
Form: In Edge, Select 
the first option 
“Employer, Self or 
Adoption Agency” SS-
26 

 
8-10 business days No Yes No 

https://oregonearlylearning.com/
https://secure.emp.state.or.us/ccd/
https://secure.emp.state.or.us/ccd/
https://secure.emp.state.or.us/ccd/
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/
https://www.dhs.pa.gov/KeepKidsSafe/Clearances/Documents/CY113%20form%20-%20English.pdf
https://www.ri.gov/DCYF/clearancerequest/
http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/confidential-records-request/
http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/confidential-records-request/
http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/confidential-records-request/
https://dss.sc.gov/child-well-being/report-child-abuse-and-neglect/
https://dss.sc.gov/child-well-being/report-child-abuse-and-neglect/
https://dss.sc.gov/resource-library/forms_brochures/files/3072.pdf
https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/licensing/backgroundchecks.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/childcare/licensing/backgroundchecks.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/docs/childcare/background_screening/Permission_to_Screen_for_Reports_of_Abuse_and_Neglect_form.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/dcs/program-areas/child-safety/reporting/child-abuse.html
https://www.tn.gov/dcs/program-areas/child-safety/reporting/child-abuse.html
https://files.dcs.tn.gov/forms/0741.doc
https://www.hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/provider-portals/protective-services-providers/child-care-licensing/child-care-licensing-background-checks
https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Application/Forms/showFile.aspx?NAME=F-500-2970.pdf
https://dcfs.utah.gov/resources/forms/
https://dcfs.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/CHILD-ABUSE-CHECK-CONSENT-FORM.pdf
https://dcf.vermont.gov/protection/registry
https://dcf.vermont.gov/protection/registry
https://dcf.vermont.gov/sites/dcf/files/Protection/docs/CPR-Selfcheck.pdf
https://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/children_background.cgi
https://www.dss.virginia.gov/files/division/licensing/background_index_childrens_facilities/founded_cps_complaints/032-02-0151-12-eng.pdf
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/safety/can-founded-findings/history-checks
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/safety/can-founded-findings/history-checks
https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/sites/default/files/forms/23-041.pdf
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Pages/Request-an-APS-or-CPS-Background-Check.aspx
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Pages/Request-an-APS-or-CPS-Background-Check.aspx
https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Documents/AUTHORIZATIONRELEASERECORDCHECKOUTOFSTATE.pdf
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/mcps/records
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/mcps/records
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cps/background-check-request
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cps/background-check-request
https://dfs.wyo.gov/about/central-registry/
https://dfs.wyo.gov/about/central-registry/


Updated 1-28-22 


